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Siting, Transportation, and 
Environmental Protection Division 

  FILE:   09‐AFC‐03 

PROJECT TITLE: Mariposa Energy Project (MEP) 

 Telephone  916‐654‐4545   Meeting Location:  

NAME:  Lisa Worrall  DATE:  March 16, 2010  TIME:  4:45 pm 

WITH:  Patrick  Roche,  Contra  Costa  County  Department  of  Conservation  and  Development, 
Community Development Division 

SUBJECT:  Discussion  regarding  the Mariposa  Energy Project  (MEP)  and  compliance with Contra Costa 
County LORS 

 

Patrick Roche called in response to an email I sent him on March 2nd soliciting the county’s position on the 
Mariposa Energy Project (MEP). In a previous brief conversation he confirmed that he was not aware of 
minimum depth requirements the county had for water supply pipelines in agricultural land. 

Patrick stated that unless a temporary office or construction trailer were proposed for the construction area on 
the BBID parcel, the project use would not require a use or other permit. He said that an encroachment permit 
for the water supply pipeline within the road right‐of‐way would be necessary and could be obtained from the 
Public Works Department. If either a temporary office or construction trailer were proposed on BBID property, a 
permit would be required under the municipal code. 

 

cc:   Patrick Roche, Amanda Stennick, Craig Hoffman, 
and Doug Urry. 

Signed:   

Name:   Lisa Worrall 
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